Jans, Monica JTT:EX

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX
Subject: RE: EETF Member Bios
Thanks for this!

From: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX
Subject: RE: EETF Member Bios

Attached, let me know if you need anything else

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX
Subject: EETF Member Bios

Hi Deb,

| know TJ is over here in Vancouver. Just wondering if you could forward me the bios for the members? | think it’s in the

board meeting binder but | don’t have an electronic copy of just the bios.

Thanks,

Monica.
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Kathy Kinloch, Chair

Emerging Economy Task Force

Kathy Kinloch is President of the British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT),
Canada's premier polytechnic institution, a position she has held since January
2014.

Kathy is recognized for leading organizational renewal in complex environments.
Through a number of senior leadership and executive roles, she has spearheaded
change initiatives in the post-secondary as well as government and health care
sectors.

At BCIT, she is focusing on broadening and deepening partnerships with business,

industry and community here in B.C., across Canada and globally.
Acknowledgements of Kathy's accomplishments include Top 100 Public Sector Leaders, WXN ranking of Canada’s
Top 100 Women for the past three years; Most Influential Women in Business, BC Business magazine; Influential
Women in Business Awards, Business in Vancouver magazine; Top 50 Power List, Vancouver Magazine; Woman
of Distinction, YWCA Metro Vancouver, and an Honorary Doctor of Laws from Royal Roads University.

Kathy's board positions include Business Council of BC; Polytechnics Canada; Surrey Hospital and Outpatient
Centre Foundation; and Telus Corporation. She is also a member of the Business Council of Canada’s Business

Higher Education Roundtable.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 2
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Kevin Campbell
Managing Director
Investment Banking
Haywood Securities Inc.

Kevin Campbell is currently a Managing Director, Investment Banking and on the Board of
Directors for Haywood Securities Inc. Additionally, he is a member with the Provincial Child
Care Council, Chairman of the Lochmaddy Foundation, and a member of the Board of
Directors for the Greater Vancouver International Film Festival Society. In 2014 he was

named to Business in Vancouver's 40 under 40.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 3
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-, Peter ElKkins

7 O .
~- Associate Faculty

f‘" M School of Business
< Royal Roads University

Peter Elkins is the Chairperson of the Capital Investment Network in Victoria, British
Columbia and Associate Faculty at Royal Roads University. Mr Elkins has long been
fascinated by the convergence of community, economic development, entrepreneurialism,
education and early stage investing in emerging economies with a passion for community
economic development.

Previously, Elkins was a management consultant at Kaufman Global and CEO of GUTZ
EMS, a medical device company. He also co-founded the Capital Investment

Network and Kick Victoria .

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 4
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Jock Finlayson
Executive VP and Chief Policy Officer
BC Business Council

Jock Finlayson directs the Business Council’'s work on economic,

fiscal, tax, environmental, regulatory and human capital issues of

interest to the province's business community. Mr Finlayson previously served as Vice
President of Research at Canadian Council of Chief Executives, a leading business
association in Ottawa. From 2007 through 2013, he served on the Board of Directors of the

Bank of Canada.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 5
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Raghwa Gopal

CEO
Accelerate Okanagan

Raghwa Gopal is the CEO of Accelerate Okanagan and a notable entrepreneur, investor, business
mentor, philanthropist and community builder. He immigrated from Fiji to Canada in 1979 and settled
in Kelowna where he co-founded the city's very first technology company. Raghwa's instrumental
drive in creating a bustling technology ecosystem in the Okanagan has led to the formation of an
industry that today, contributes $1.3bn to the local economy and is poised to become the largest
industry in the region, surpassing wine and tourism. Additionally, Raghwa dedicates much of his time
to helping his local community by mentoring students and entrepreneurs and volunteering with
organizations like the United Way and the Rotary Club. He also sits on several non-profit Boards such
as UBC's Board of Governors and RCMP's Diversity and Inclusion Board. All this has led him to earn
the distinctions of Kelowna's Entrepreneur of the Year, Kelowna's Man of the Year, Canadian

Immigrant of the Year, and the British Columbia Community Achievement Award.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 6
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Carol Anne Hilton

CEO and Founder
The Indigenomics Institute

Carol Anne Hilton, MBAis the CEO and Founder of The

Indigenomics Institute. Carol Anne is a recognized First Nation’s

business leader with an international Masters Degree in Business
Management (MBA) from the University of Hertfordshire, England. Carol Anne is of Nuu
chah nulth descent from the Hesquiaht Nation on Vancouver Island.

Carol Anne was appointed as a senior advisor on the Canadian Federal Economic Growth
Council. The Council advises the Federal Finance Minister Morneau on Canadian economic
growth.

Carol Anne is currently authoring ‘Indigenomics- a Global Power Shift' Carol Anne has led
the establishment of a line of thought called #indigenomics- building and developing local
Indigenous economies.

Carol Anne’s work has been recognized with a BC Aboriginal Outstanding Business
Achievement Award, a Creating Wealth Award from the National Indigenous Council of
Elders and Business of the Year Award from the Nuu chah nulth Economic Development
Corporation.

Carol Anne currently serves as Director on the McGill University Institute of the Study of
Canada and the National Canadian Community Economic Development Network and is also
serving as a juror on the Smart Cities Challenge. Carol Anne is an instructor at Simon
Fraser University’'s Community Economic Development Program and a faculty lead at the

Banff Center’s Indigenous Business Program where she was also a Fleck Fellow.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 7
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Iglika Ivanova

Senior Economist
Canadian Centre for Policy
Alternatives

Iglika lvanova is a Senior Economist and Public Interest Researcher at the BC Office of the
Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives (CCPA-BC) with over 10 years of experience in
research and policy analysis. Her areas of expertise include BC and Canadian labour
market issues, job quality, low wage work and living wages, poverty, income inequality,
gender inequality, government finance, economic and social policy, and applying a gender
and intersectional lens to public policy decisions. In her role at CCPA-BC, Iglika has
produced high-impact research on key social and economic challenges facing our province,
and developed evidence-based policy proposals to build a more just, inclusive and
sustainable economy. Iglika is an active participant in a number of community coalitions and
serves as an advisor on many community-led research initiatives, often in service of
promoting equity and empowering women and other marginalized people. Iglika volunteers
on the boards of a public interest law office and an immigrant-led agency that assists

refugee and immigrant women experiencing domestic violence.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 8
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Dr Daniel Pauly
Professor, Institute for the Oceans
and Fisheries

UBC

Daniel Pauly is University Killam Professor at the University of British Columbia (UBC). He
studied fisheries science in Germany, but spent much of his career in the tropics, notably in
Southeast Asia. Since 1999, he directs the Sea Around Us at the University of British
Columbia, devoted to documenting the impact of fisheries on the world’s marine
ecosystems. The concepts, methods and software he developed are documented in over
1000 widely-cited publications, and have led to his receiving multiple awards from a variety

of countries and institutions.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 9
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Corinne Stavness

Senior Director of Corporate
Affairs
Canfor

Corinne Stavness is a senior advisor at Canfor Corporation, having served at the company
in various capacities for eight years, most recently as the Senior Director of Corporate
Affairs. Corinne has an extensive forest sector background which includes a Master’s
degree in Forest Economics and Policy from the University of Helsinki, and work experience
in the forest industries of Canada, Finland and New Zealand. She spent over seven years
as the Manager of Market Affairs for Forestry Innovation Investment leading the marketing
efforts to position B.C. as a world-class global supplier of sustainable forest products and
expanding markets in Europe, China and India. Outside of her forest sector involvement,
Corinne also works with the Ending Violence Association of BC, a registered charity

focussed on preventing and addressing violence against women and girls.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 10
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Coro Strandberg

President
Strandberg Consulting

Coro Strandberg is the President of Strandberg Consulting. She works with businesses,
government and industry associations to envision and innovate a sustainable future. Coro is
an expert on sustainability leadership, governance and transformational business practices
and relationships. She has 20 years of experience as a Corporate Director, three as Board
Chairperson, and six years of industry association experience. She trains corporate
secretaries and directors on sustainability governance for both Governance Professionals of
Canada and Directors College. Coro was named the top Corporate Social Responsibility
consultant in Canada by the 2015 Clean50 for her leadership and impact in sustainability

consulting.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 11
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—— Eric Termuende

" Cofounder
NoW Innovations Canada

A

- C o

Eric Termuende is the cofounder of NoW Innovations, a bestselling author, and an
international speaker. His work has been featured in Forbes, Inc., Thrive Global, the
Huffington Post, Globe and Mail, and elsewhere. Termuende was recognized as a Top 100
Emerging Innovators under 35 globally by American Express, is a TEDx speaker, and
represented Canada at the G20 Summit. He speaks and writes around the world about the

future of work and optimizing workplace culture.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 12
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Jill Tipping
President and CEO
BC Tech

Jill Tipping is President & CEO of BC Tech, an organization dedicated to making BC the
best place to grow a Tech Company. For 20 years, BC Tech has provided high impact
growth, talent and funding programs as well opportunities for networking and collaboration.
Our vision is a BC that values technology as a positive force for good — for the economy, for
society, for our future.

Prior to joining BC Tech, Jill was VP Operations and CFO with Schneider Electric Solar, the
Burnaby-based global supplier of solar power conversion solutions and leading player in
BC’s thriving CleanTech sector. She started her career as a director with Deloitte in London,
U.K. specializing in technology and growth companies. In 2006, Jill joined Xantrex
Technologies as Director of Finance and played a pivotal role in its strategic sale to
Schneider Electric.

She is a member of the Board of Directors of the Vancouver Economic Commission, the
Museum of Vancouver and the Vancouver Symphony Orchestra. Jill is also a member of the
Climate Solution and Clean Growth Advisory Council, which provides strategic advice to
government on climate action and clean economic growth. She holds an MA in Economic

History from St. Andrews University and an MSc in Management from Stanford.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 13
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Dr Eric Werker
Associate Professor
Beedie School of Business
Simon Fraser University

Eric Werker is Associate Professor at the Beedie School of Business at Simon Fraser
University. He has researched resource-led development, economic growth, foreign
investment, NGOs, and refugees, and written cases on companies and countries around the
world. Eric teaches emerging markets, strategy, and global economics to MBAs and
executives. He has served as economic advisor to the President of Liberia, worked for
Conservation International on low-carbon development, and consulted to the US
government on foreign aid. Eric studied economics at Harvard and then spent nearly a

decade on the faculty of Harvard Business School before returning home to Vancouver.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 14
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Dr Alan Winter (ex officio)

Innovation Commissioner
Province of B.C.

l

Alan Winter is currently BC’s Innovation Commissioner. He has a breadth of experience at senior

levels in the technology sector and in government, including such roles as the president and CEO of
Genome BC from 2001 to 2016. He was the founding president and CEO of the New Media
Innovation Centre in Vancouver, the president of the ComDev Space Group in Ontario, and the
president and CEO of MPR Teltech Ltd. in Vancouver. Alan is a fellow of the Canadian Academy of
Engineering and a fellow of the American Association for the Advancement of Science. He is also a
fellow of the Canadian Astronautics and Space Institute and received its inaugural Alouette team
Award. He received his PhD from Queen's University in Kingston, Ont. and was recognized by the

Queen's alumni Legacy of Achievement.

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 15
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Jans, Monica JTT:EX

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX
Subject: RE: EETF Presenter

Hi Angelo,

This works for Fazil.

Monica.

From: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX
Subject: Re: EETF Presenter

Hi Monica -
Will do. | was discussing this with the team and we wonder if it would be ideal to have David present over lunch?
Does this work for Fazil?

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Cocco
Executive Director
Phone: 778 698-1684
Cell: 250 516-3674

On Jul 25, 2018, at 1:18 PM, Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Angelo,

For an upcoming EETF meeting, can we please include David Keane from BC LNG Alliance to present?
Fazil has spoken to him and he is aware that you will approach him on this.

Please connect with David Keane’s assistant Grace for scheduling and providing a presentation on LNG
exports, reduction of GHGs in Asia, and internationally transferred mitigation outcomes under COP21
(Paris Climate Agreement). Their office number is (778) 379-7644.

Thanks,

Monica.

Page 170f20 JTT-2019-95132



Jans, Monica JTT:EX

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Kwan,
Shirley JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: EETF Meeting - Wednesday, Sept 5 CONFIRMED

Hi Christine,

I’'ve confirmed that DM Wright and Christine Kennedy won’t require any support.
Thanks,

Monica.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley
JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: EETF Meeting - Wednesday, Sept 5 CONFIRMED

Hi Christine,
| can check in with their office to see DM Wright and Christine Kennedy require any support.

For DM, I’ll let Shirley advise if she would like a calendar invite. DM will come for lunch and stay until end of DM
Wright's presentation.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley
JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Pothecary, Meagan JTT:EX

Subject: EETF Meeting - Wednesday, Sept 5 CONFIRMED

Monica — Just wanted to let you know that the September 5 EETF meeting has been confirmed and both DM Wright and
Christine Kennedy have confirmed their attendance from 2pm to 3pm. Staff were wondering if they should reach out to
DM Wright's office to offer any support on his presentation but I'm wondering if that should come from you or if we
should just let them reach out if needed?

DM Baskerville has declined the meeting but Jeremy Higgs will attend and present for his portion only.

In addition, staff have advised Fazil has also confirmed his attendance but have a couple questions:
1
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1. Canyou advise if DM would like an invite from the EETF generic inbox for this meeting?
2. Will DM Mihlar be attending the whole meeting or just a portion? If the whole meeting would he like to join the
lunch portion?

FYI — CL will be attending the full meeting and the lunch portion. A draft agenda is attached for your information.
Please let me know if you need anything. Materials for this meeting will be shared a week prior.

Thanks,

Christine Albrecht

Executive Coordinator

for Christine Little, ADM

Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement Division

Technology, Innovation and Economic Development Division
Ph: 250 387-0661

From: Smollett, Debbie JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX
Cc: Parhar, Tejindar JTT:EX; Thouli, Sabreena JTT:EX
Subject: EETF Meeting - Wednesday, Sept 5

Hi Christine,

As Sabreena has mentioned, DM Wright and Christine Kennedy have confirmed their attendance from 2pm to 3pm on
September 5™ The DMO has also confirmed our DM’s attendance. See attached emails.

We've also attached a draft agenda, with feedback from Angelo, so that DM Wright’s office and the DMO have a feel for
the day. There may be minor changes, but we do not expect the overall layout and agenda items to shift.

| have a few items I’'m hoping you can assist with:

e s it possible to advise the MO for their information that the meeting is confirmed and that DM Wright will be
there for that time in the afternoon?

e Can you advise if the DMO and your office would like a meeting invite to come from the EETF calendar to hold
this time in calendars (DM’s and ADM’s)? Is it possible to confirm if DM Mihlar is attending for the full meeting
and if so, would he like to join for lunch too?

e DM Baskerville is not attending, however her office has confirmed that Jeremy Higgs can attend and present. I'll
send a meeting invite to him from the EETF calendar for his portion of the agenda only.

e Can you (or DMO) confirm with DM Wright's office on any supporting materials he may need from us to support
his presentation to the EETF members and also whether he would like a meeting invite to come from us to his
calendar, and Kennedy’s?

e Lastly, will Christine also join for lunch? If so, we'll be starting the meeting officially at 1145am, and should be
wrapped up by 430pm.

Thanks, and let me know if you need anything further at this time. The final agenda and any supporting material will be
shared the week prior.

Debbie
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Jans, Monica JTT:EX

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX
Subject: RE: September 5 EETF Mtg Agenda

Hi Christine,

We have DM attending from 11:30am-3pm so if the agenda is on time, then DM should be able to catch Don’s
presentation.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX
Subject: September 5 EETF Mtg Agenda

Hi Monica,

Please see attached agenda for the EETF meeting on September 5. Wanted you to be aware of schedule as | understand
Fazil was planning on attending until the end of Don’s presentation however it looks like he is scheduled to present near
the end. Please let me know if this changes his attendance arrangements so | can advise staff.

5.22

.22 That said, Jock Finlayson will be chairing on her behalf.

Thank you,

Christine Albrecht

Executive Coordinator |Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister
Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement Division
Technology, Innovation and Economic Development Division

Ph: 250 387-0661 | Cell: 250 216-1366 |

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or email the sender immediately and delete the
message.
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